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MONTGOMERY COLLEGE - OFFICE OF PROCUREMENT 
MANNAKEE CENTER FOR TRAINING EXCELLENCE 

SECOND FLOOR RENOVATION 
RFP NO.: 620-009 

RFP CLOSING DATE AND TIME: APRIL 30, 2020 @ 2:00 PM 

ADDENDUM #7 
ISSUED: APRIL 27, 2020 

THIS ADDENDUM IS BEING ISSUED TO PROVIDE ANSWERS TO THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS AND DO NOT CHANGE 
THE RFP DOCUMENTS. 

Item 7-1 Question: 

Answer: 

Item 7-2 Question: 

Answer: 

Item 7-3 Question: 

Answer: 

Item 7-4 Question: 

Answer: 

Item 7-5 Question: 

Answer: 

How many cables of what type  route to each symbol type? 

Cabling is not included in the RFP documents, only empty boxes and empty 
raceways. Refer to drawing notes, general notes and specifications. 

Where is the telecommunications room?  

Telecommunications Room is 117B on second floor. 

Is the telecommunications room existing? 

Telecommunications room is existing. 

Are there any prevailing wage rates requirements? 

Please refer to Invitation Letter of the RFP, Page 001119-2 & Part 2 Prevailing 
Wages, Supplementary Instructions to Contractors, Page 002213-1. 

Are there any MBE requirements? 

Please refer to Part 3- Minority Participation, Supplementary Instructions to 
Contractors, Page 002213-1. 

Index of Attachments to Addendum 

Specification Sections or Portions Reissued in Entirety 
NONE 

Drawings Reissued in Entirety 
NONE 

Sketches 
NONE 

Items Issued for Informational Purposes 
NONE 
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Patrick Johnson, MBA 
Director of Procurement 

 
Please sign below to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum and return with the Technical Proposal 
submission. Failure to return this Acknowledgement of Addendum may deem a proposal nonresponsive. 

 
NOTE: ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF RFP ADDENDA WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY FACSIMILE OR 
E‐MAIL. 

 
 

___________________________________   ____________________________________ 
Company Name       Authorized Signature 
 
 

___________________________________   ____________________________________ 
Date        Printed/Typed Signature 
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